



PE
Providing Opportunity

Key Areas	Strategies	Cost	Evidence for Improvement & Deadlines
1. Swimming	<p>Children to swim weekly to ensure that they are competent and meet the government standards.</p> <p>Identification of need. Children who are able to, to be entered into competitions. Children who have met swimming goals in Year 6 to be provided with other PE in school. (Ed and Carol)</p>	<p>Pupil Premium/ Sports Funding for families that cannot pay.</p> <p>Ed SENCo time James time</p>	<p>Reports from Grange Paddocks</p> <p>Improvement in key focus areas of in-school sessions measured from a baseline.</p>
2. Competition	<p>P.E. lessons to allow children to beat their own previous scores or times.</p> <p>For us to host at least 1 inter school competition per term.</p> <p>To be involved in appropriate Sports Partnership events</p>	<p>None</p> <p>Organising time</p>	<p>Lesson obs Planning Progress & attainment based on Essentials Assessment</p> <p>Sports Partnership attendance document</p>
3. EYFS	<p>Dance for Reception with Yr1 & 2 provided for through sports partnership</p> <p>Write Dance – staff to be trained</p>	<p>Part of the Birchwood Sports Partnership</p> <p>£100</p>	<p>EYFS scores</p>
4. Ownership	<p>Sports leaders to be involved in intra school competitions.</p> <p>To be involved in the Sports Leaders training through the Birchwood Sports Partnership</p>		<p>Set up house teams Term 2 Sport Relief Challenges Summer Sports Challenge Day</p>
5. Gymnastics	<p>Equipment in the hall</p> <p>Training for staff</p> <p>Expert tuition for children and training for staff.</p>	<p>Approx £4500</p> <p>Provided by Sports Partnership</p>	

Comment [j2]: Chasing

Comment [j1]: Year 6 Children

Comment [j3]: Doing. E.g. – blackboard in hall

Comment [j4]: Cross-country KS1 in Autumn

Comment [j5]: Sports Hall Athletics & Quiksticks

Comment [j6]: Done - January

Comment [j7]: Done – March '14

Comment [j8]: Sports Leader Training - March

Comment [j9]: Advice given



PE
Providing Opportunity

Medium Term Objectives	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• To look at gaining some sports awards/ marks• Children to enter local and national competitions• Coverage in newspapers	Unsure None Unsure	
Long Term Objectives	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• All weather surface for around the hall.• Recovering of the playground with more permanent and flexible markings and an all weather surface.• Adventure trails etc in the field to enhance PE more informally at playtimes and lunchtimes.	To be quoted for	

Comment [j10]: Sport England Funding being looked into.